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From:

Sent: woensdag 15 november 2017 09:20

To:

Ce:

Subject: FW: Invitation/Agenda Appeal Committee - Phytopharmaceuticals - Pesticides
Legislation - 27 November 2017

Attachments: AC_Agenda&Invitation_PPL_November_signed.pdf

Dag BEEE

Ga jij naar de Appeal Committee?
Voorstel is (weer) 5 jaar en gezien de vorige stemverhouding verwacht ik geen succes met de stemming...
Weet jij wat voor andere stappen COM vervolgens gaat zetten, of is dat niet standaard?

Met vriendelijke groet,

Van: s E R @ec.europa.eu [mailto s i @ec.europa.eu]
Verzonden: maandag 13 november 2017 17:28

Aan: JErim @minbuza.nl; PREEEEEE @bmeia.gv.at; RPN @bmeia.gv.at; IR0 @bmeia.gv.at;
P @bmeia.gv.at; i @estemb. be; i o @diplobel.fed. be;

[ @diplobel.fed.be; g @bg-permrep.eu; [ A @mfa.gov.cy;

ERPEEE @mze.cz; RPN R @embassy.mzv.cz; BRI @mzy.cz; RN @mzy.cz; i @svscr.cz;

P @mzv.cz; A @mze.cz; RPN @brue.diplo.de; i @um. dkERFENIER) @mfa.ee;
{1 @reper.maec.es; B @msssi.es; BN AN @mfa.ee; EEFENEEN @formin.fi; RGN -

{71 @diplomatie.gouv.fr; JEFIFENIEN @rp-grece.be; [HFXIET @rp-grece.be; [ NI @mvep. hr;

@ @mfa.gov.hu; @dfa.ie; @utn.stjr.is; IS @rpue.it; TR @esteri.it; B @rpue.esteri.it;
{1 @rpue.esteri.it; i @sanita.it; TS @agriculture.gouv.fr; B @eu.mfa.lt; RIS @mae.etat.u;
ZEnEE @mae.etat. |u; B @mfa.gov.ly; @mfa.gov.lv; FEFEIEEN @mfa.gov.lv; EFETEE @gov.mt; B
7 @minbuza.nl; g @minbuza.nl; RS @mfa.nojiaics @mfa.gov.hu; (i @msz.gov.pl;

R z@msz.gov. pl; i r@reper-portugal.be; 555 @rpro.eu; R G @gov.se;
R @gov.si; FEFENIER @mzy.sk; IR RN @fco.gov.uk; FEEE @fco.gov.uk; EEIFIENIEE @ages.at;
P @bmg.gv.at; R @bmifuw.gv.at; RN @wiv-isp.be;

[0 @gezondheid. belgie.be; PRSI @health.fgov.be; SR @nsrz.government.bg;

[ @nsrz.government.bg; [P0 E @bfsa.bg; 75 @nsrz.government.bg; #F0 @nsrz.government.bg;
[EFE @nsrz.government.bg;ii @nsrz.government.bg; [ o @mzh.government.bg;

ENIP0 5 @nsrz.government.bg; (i @mzh.government.bg; (P55 @nsrz.government.bg; i @bfsa.bg;
ENPES @nvms.government.bg; @nvms.government.bg; FiFZIET @nsrz.government.bg;
s @nsrz.government.bg; RIS @bg-permrep.eu; [N EE @nvms.government.bg;
[EE PR @nsrz.government.bg; NI @eda.admin.ch; RSN @eda.admin.ch;

i @da.moa.gov.cy; RPN EEN @da.moa.gov.cy; RN @da.moa.gov.cy; R IEEN N @da.moa.gov.cy;
R T @s2u.cZ; SR r@ukzuz.cz; IR @ukzuz.cz; 5 @bmel.bund.de;
[ @cvuas.bwl.de; i @bvl.bund.de; i @brue.auswaertiges-amt.de; 155 @brue.auswaertiges-
amt.de; [ e @bmel.bund.de; s ca @bvl.bund.de; g @mst.dk; i @mst.dk; e @mst.dk;
s @um.dk; @agri.ee; #FC @pma.agri.ee; NN @efsa.europa.eu; 5 @efta.int;

PR @mattilsynet.no; IIEEIEEN AN @mattilsynet.no; R NS @mattilsynet.no;

FrE @mapama.es; [P @mapama.es; (0 @magrama.es; [FE PSR @msssi.es; B @mapama.es;
B @magrama.es; FFEEE @mapama [ EEN I @tukes. fi; pEREENIEEN @formin. fi;

[ E I @tukes. fi; BRI @tukes. fi; EEENEE @mmm. fi; PR @diplomatie.gouv. fr;

[0 @diplomatie.gouv. fr; s EE @sgae.gouv. fr; [ s Ea @agriculture.gouv. fr;
[ @agriculture.gouv. fr; s @minagric.gr; 200 @minagric.gr; 55 @mgszh.gov.hu;
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J @mgszh.gov.hu; S @mgszh.gov.hu; FRFE1IEE @nebih.gov.hu; (55 @agriculture.gov.ie; FEFENIET @dfa.ie;
PR @dfa.ie; @dfa.ie; NN @sfpa.ie; RGN @agriculture.gov.ie;

5 @mast.is; T @mfais; IR @mfa.is; RGNS @sanita.it; IR PENEEN @sanita.it; JE @vatzum.It;
PP @eu.mfa.t; IR @vatzum. It; IERPENEEN @asta.etat. lu; IEEEENEN @asta.etat. lu;
s @mae.etat.lu; R0 @asta.etat. lu; pEe i Ean @vaad.gov.v; ERENIEE @vaad.gov.lv;

[ e @vaad.gov. lv; s @mfa.gov.lv; [ @gov.mt;ER N EE] @mcecaa.org.mt;
R @mecaa.org.mt; [ @gov.mt; S @mecaa.org.mt; [ @gov.mt;
EREER @gov.mt; [EEFENIER @gov.mt; FERFENIEE @gov.mt; €N NN @mccaa.org.mt; #55 @minbuza.nl;
s @minszw. nl;
e @ctgb.nl;
[ @mattilsynet.no; e e @mfa.no; [ R @mattilsynet.no;

S O @mfa.no; e e s @minrol.gov.pl; [ e @minrol.gov.pl; RN @mne.pt;
P PEEEm @dgav.pt; FEEEET @dgav. pt; (EEEICT @dgav.pt; 5 @reper-portugal .be; FEFEIIEE @madr.ro;
PR @rpro.eu; ENIFIENIEEN @ansvsa.ro; F5 @madr.ro; NN @mmediu.ro;

N @ansvsa. ro; IERENIEN @kemi.se; ENEENICEN @kemi.se; i @kemi.se;

R @jordbruksverket.se; PERIFENIEEN @slv.se; NN @kemi.se; ERFENIEN @kemi.se;

@gov.si; IR @gov. SR @gov.si; IR @uvzsr.sk; [ENFNIM @uksup.sk;
NERENIE @uvzsr.sk; SN @uksup.sk; NN @mav.sk; ERENEe) @mzv.sk;

[ @land.gov.sk; e @uvzsr.sk; [ s iaEm @feo.gov.uk; RN @hse.gov. uk;
NEEIPEIN @hse. gov.uk; RN @bg-permrep.eu; [N XN @bg-permrep.eu;

[ @may.cz; [ @brue.auswaertiges-amt.de; (120000 @brue.auswaertiges-amt.de;

T @reper.maec.es; [P @reper.maec.es; LR @reper.maec.es;

[P @reper.maec.es; [N PENIEEN @sgae.gouv.fr; i e @diplomatie.gouv. fr;

@diplomatie.gouv.fr; ST @rp-grece.be; (NI @rp-grece.be; IR @fm.gov.hy;
[P E @agriculture.gov.ie; BRI @ms.etat. lu; I E S @gov.mt; R

O @rminbuza. e @govsi;

WS @gov.si; RN @mazv.sk; ) @fco.gov.uk

CCiiide i @favv.be; RN @s2u.cZ; RN @envir.ee; I @mfa.ee; ENFNIMi@P-
grece.be; NS @rp-grece.be; I NI @gov.mt; RN @fco.gsi.gov.uk;
O @ec.europa.eu; I N @ec.europa.eu;
[ AEES @ec.europa.eu; [T AR @ec.europa.eu; [ @ec.europa.eu;
[P @ec.europa.eu; N IFENIEENT @ec.europa.eu; [N I @efsa.europa.eu;

[ @efsa.europa.eu; [ PENIEE) @ec.europa.eu; [ I @ec.europa.eu;
WK @ec.europa.eu; I N @ec.europa.eu; [ N NI @ec.europa.eu;
[P EE @ec.europa.eu; [EIFENIEEN @ec.europa.eu; RPN EE @ec.europa.eu;
[P EE @ec.europa.eu; [IFIENIER] @ec.europa.eu; i PN EET @ec.europa.eu;

PR @ec.europa.eu; [N @efsa.europa.eu; ENRIFENIEE @ec.europa.eu;

PR @ec.europa.eu; NI @efsa.europa.eu; IR EEN N @ec.europa.eu;

[ EES @ec.europa.eu i SIS @ec.europa.eu; [ FENIES @ec.europa.eu;

RPN @ec.europa.eu; RPN AN r@ec.europa.eu; IR FIEN A @ec.europa.eu i RN R @ec.europa.eu;
R @ec.europa.eu; I NS @ec.europa.eu; IR N @ec.europa.eu;

[P EE @ec.europa.eu; [N IEE @ec.europa.eu; SRR @ec.europa.eu;

R @ec.europa.eu; [EEENIEEN @ec.europa.eu; SEIFENIEE @ec.europa.eu;

[ @ec.europa.eu; NIRRT @eeas.europa.eu; [ NIRRT @ec.europa.eu;

[ @ec.europa.eu; [ PSS @ec.europa.eu; [ PN EE @ec.europa.eu;

P @ec.europa.eu; [ FENIEEN @ec.europa.eu; RPN @ec.europa.eu; RN @efsa.europa.eu;
S S @ec.europa.eu; TR IR @efsa.europa.eu; IR NI @ec.europa.eu;

D R @ec.europa.eu; [ XN @ec.europa.eu; K XN @ec.europa.eu;
WX @ec.europa.eu; [N NI @ec. europa. eu; SR XN CENI @ec.europa.eu;
PR @efsa.europa.eu; I NI A @ec.europa.eu; IR EENIEE @ec.europa.eu;

[P @ec.europa.eu; [EEIFENIEET @ec.europa.eu; [N IEET @ec.europa.eu;

[ @efsa.europa.eu; IR @efsa.europa.eu; IR IS @ec.europa.eu;

[ E T @efsa.europa.eu; [N @ec.europa.eu; [T @ec.europa.eu;

NI @ec.europa.eu; @ec.europa.eu; I N @ec.europa.eu;

N ] @ec.europa.eu; @ec.europa.eu; [ K P20 o @efsa.europa.eu;
[ @ec.europa.eu; [P EE @ec.europa.eu; @ec.europa.eu;

WS N @ec.europa.eu; QRIS FXNIZ N @efsa.europa.eu; KNI NI @ec.europa.eu
Onderwerp: Invitation/Agenda Appeal Committee - Phytopharmaceuticals - Pesticides Legislation - 27 November 2017

2



Dear Members of the Appeal Committee,
Please find attached the invitation and agenda to a meeting of the Appeal Committee on Pesticides Legislation which
will take place in Brussels on Monday, 27 November 2017 starting at 14H30, in the conference centre Albert

Borschette.

Please note that the full linguistic versions of the documents to be voted will be available on CIRCABC in the respective
folder

Important notices

Due to security restrictions applying to all visitors entering Commission buildings, it is mandatory to register via our
public registration webpage by using the link below and clicking on the relevant meeting:

All the fields in the form are mandatory.

To enable your e-pass to be issued in a timely manner, could you please register as soon as possible, and at the latest by
Thursday, 23/11/2017. E-passes are issued and sent on the last working day before the meeting.

Without e-pass, you may be denied access to the building or you will have to go through registration procedure at the
front desk.

Thank you very much for your understanding and cooperation.
With best regards,

European Commission

SANTE G5 — Alerts, Traceability and Committees

+32
@ec.europa.eu





